

Jitendra Sonawane

Senior 3D Animator

✉ sonawanejitendra78@gmail.com

☎ 9966490845

📍 A903, Anshul Eva, Bavdhan, Pune
411021

📅 January 10th, 1978

🏳️ Indian

🔗 Married

Education

G D Art Painting (Fine Art Diploma)

2000

A T D (Art Teacher Diploma)

1997

Projects

Yfx studios

War 2 movie, Tiger3 movie, Pathan movie

Company3 Method India Private Limited

Road of Vengeance.

Video Link:

<https://roadofvengeance.com/trailer/What If Marvel Studios>.

D.Q Entertainment Ltd. (Hyderabad)

"Mickey Mouse Club House" (26

Episode for Walt Disney TV,

Animation.) "IRONMAN" (MARVEL),

Method films France 22 Episode

(Animation Lead.) "LITTLE NICK "

(NICOLAS,52 Episode (Animation

Lead.)

IP Production "JUNGLE BOOK" Season

1, 2, & 3(Animation Lead.)

"The Penguins of Madagascar",

Nickelodeon. (Animation Lead.)

Professional Experience

Senior 3D Animator, Yfx Studios

2022 – 2024 | Pune, India

Senior 3D Animator,

Company 3 Method India Private Limited.

2020 – 2022 | Pune, India

Freelance Senior 3D Animator

2018 – 2019 | Hyderabad

Animation Lead & Animation Mentor,

D Q Entertainment International

2007 – 2018 | Hyderabad

Worked as Animation Team Lead for 11 years and many international projects. worked as an Animation Mentor for a year. gave production training to around 250 animators. Seven Dwarf live and animated hybrid series. and Robinhood project. For D.Q. Entertainment Ltd. Hyderabad, India.

Senior Animator & Supervisor 2D+3D, Visual Arts

2006 – 2007 | Mumbai

2D Traditional Animator, Toonz Animation

2002 – 2006 | Trivendrum

2D Cleanup Artist, UTV Toons

2001 – 2002 | Mumbai

2D Inbetween Artist, Silvertoons

2000 – 2001 | Mumbai

Languages

- Marathi
- Hindi
- English

Publications

Demo Reel

<https://youtu.be/8zmVrj9Xe7w>

"The Hive" season 1, Animated series.
(Animation Lead.)

"Little Prince" Animated series.
(Animation Lead.) "Casper" season 2,
Animated series. (Animation Lead.)

"Proto " Pilot (Animator.) .

"Shabiyat" season 1, Arabic Animated
series. (Animation Lead.)

"Miles from Tomorrow Land" season 1,
Disney Animated series. (Animation
Lead.)

"Sheriff Callie's Wild West" season 2,
Animated series. (Animation Lead.)

"Zak Storm" Animated series.
(Animation Lead.)

"Seven Dwarf" seasons 1 & 2, 3D and
live hybrid Animated series. (Animation
Lead.)

"Puppy Dogs Pals" season 1, From
Disney Animated series.

"Robinhood" season 2, Animated series.

Toonz Animation (Kerala)

"Tommy and Oscar" (11 Episode)

Animation. □□ "Prezzy" (6 Episode)

Animation. □□ "Adventures of Tenali

Raman "(26 Episode for Toonz),

Animation. □□□Adventures of

"HANUMAN" (promo for Toonz)

Animation. □□ "MEENA" for UNICEF, A
n i m a t i o n .

UTV toons (Mumbai)

"Toad Petrol" as In-between artist and
cleanup artist

"MEENA" for UNICEF, as In-between
artist and cleanup artist

SILVER TOONS (Mumbai)

"Hanuman" 2D movie as an In-
between artist.

Portfolio

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1J4K02AspAZ8HbCGEx_J9Bx5u4VK26Bly/view?usp=sharing

Skills

Animation Mentor

As an Animation Mentor for I gave production training to around 250 animators. Seven Dwarf live and animated hybrid series. and Robinhood project. For D.Q. Entertainment Ltd. Hyderabad, India.

Softwares

Autodesk Maya

Motion Builder

Mocap cleaning

Blender

Creature Animation

Cascadeur Animation

Unreal Basic

Profile

I have been passionate about art ever since I was a child and I have worked on many International projects as CG and VFX Senior animator and Lead from past 23 years , and I am eager to bring my expertise.

Certificates

Animation Training

Advanced Training under Mr. Suresh E. C., Directors from, (Toonz Animation India) in pre-production and Animation(2D).

Awards

Golden Pixel Award, P A Inamdar
college of visual effects Design and Art